FLORIDA PUBLIC
UTILITIES

Florida Public Utilities Co., (FPUC)

RE: Renewable Portfolio Standard

Dear Karen Web,

In response to your data request requiring that all Electric Investor Owned Utilities
(10Us) complete and return RPS Data forms 1-6, Florida Public Utilities Co., is unable to fully
process this request. Enclosed is an email correspondence between FPUC and the PSC inquiring
as to how non-generating electric utilities are to respond to the data requests as well as the
response received back from the PSC. Unfortunately, FPUC is unable to accurately respond to
RPS data since we do not have access to the electricity generation data required in the data
request.

As a non-generating utility who primarily serves as an electric distributor, FPUC
purchases it’s electricity from two electric companies, JEA and Gulf Power. Please defer to the
JEA’s data request submission for electric generation data for our customers in Nassau County,
and defer to Gulf Power’s data request submission for electric generation data for our
customers in Jackson, Liberty & Calhoun Counties.

If there is any other way FPUC can provide additional information that will prove to be
helpful in developing a Renewable Portfolio Standard for the State of Florida, FPUC will be to be
happy to be of assistance.

Please contact me directly if FPUC's response to the RPS data request generates any
questions.

Sincerely

S0l g —
Joe Eysie

Florida Public Utilities Co.,

561 601 6310 jeysie@fpuc.com

PO BOX 3395 A West Palm Beach, Florida 33402-3395 A Phone: 561.832.0872 Ao Web: www.fpuc.com



Eysie Joe

From: Kathy Lewis [KLewis@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2008 10:58 AM

To: Eysie Joe

Cc: Tom Ballinger; Phillip Ellis

Subject: RE: Renewable Portfolio Standard for Non-Generating Utilities

Joe - My supervisor (Tom Ballinger) suggests that FPU simply reply to the data request to the best of their
ability. I'll let you know if any further clarification is provided.

- Kathy Lewis

Kathryn Dyal Lewis

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
(850)413-6594 voice

(850)413-6595 fax

klewis@psc.state.fl.us
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Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding State
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to

public disclosure.

From: Eysie Joe [mailto:jeysie@fpuc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2008 9:40 AM

To: Kathy Lewis

Cc: Seagrave Marc; Cutshaw Mark; Myers Don
Subject: Renewable Portfolio Standard for Non-Generating Utilities

Kathy,

Thank you for taking my call this morning regarding the participation requirements for Non-Generating Utilities as it
relates to the Renewable Portfolio Standard (RPS). | also thank you for inquiring about the applicability of Non-
Generating utilities and look forward to hearing the response you receive back from PSC Staffers. Once you receive
clarification on this issue, please feel free contact me any of the numbers listed below or by simply replying to this
email.

Thanks Again for your help,

Joseph R. Eysie

Florida Public Utilities

Energy Conservation Manager
Residential Rater #789

Green Building Certifying Agent
jeysie@fpuc.com

Office: (561) 838 1745

Mobile: (561) 601 6310

Fax: (561) 366 1545




Eysie Joe

From: Karen Webb [KWWEBB@PSC.STATE FL.US]
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2008 4:16 PM

To: Karen Webb

Subject: RPS Data Collection Response

Please note that the contact e-mail address for submitting the completed RPS data form responses and for questions on
the July 25 technical meeting is kwwebb@psc state flus. The attachment previously distributed and previously available
on the PSC website contained a typographical error. That error has been corrected, and the attachment can be viewed at
the following link: http://www.floridapsc.com/utilities/electricqas/RenewableEnergy/RPS Data Collection.pdf

We apologize for the inconvenience.

Karen W. Webb

Economic Analyst

Office of Strategic Projects & Resource Planning
Florida Public Service Commission

Voice (850) 413-6992

Fax (850) 413-6993
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July 14, 2008

All RPS Rulemaking Participants
Re: Renewable Portfolio Standard (RPS) Data Collection
Dear Participant:

As discussed during the July 11, 2008 workshop on the development of a renewable portfolio
standard (RPS), Section 366.92(3) directs the Commission to evaluate the cost and technical potential
of renewable energy generation methods in Florida through the year 2020. Enclosed are RPS Data
Collection forms developed by the Commission staff to obtain this information for analysis.
Instructions for completing the forms are also enclosed.

Regulated electric utility participants should complete and return all data forms (RPS Data
Forms 1-6) on all technologies listed. Other participants may choose which technologies, 1f any, they
wish to provide information on.

Please complete and return the forms to Karen Webb at kwebb@psc.state.fl.us by 5:00 p.m.
July 21, 2008. Should you have any questions about how to complete the forms, please contact Kathy
Lewis (850-413-6594) or Phillip Ellis (850-413-6626). Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
Tt Tl
Mark Futrell

Public Utilities Supervisor

Enclosures

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, F1. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
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